
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

doug.w.parks@exxonmobil.com 
Tuesday, June 07,2011 6:12 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
joseph.d.mcelhaney@exxonmobil.com; eric.imken@exxonmobil.com 
Approval of Avalon Delaware Unit #238 Remediation Proposal

Mike.,

Thanks again for meeting with me and Eric concerning the Remediation Proposal on the Avalon 

Delaware Unit #238 leak. We are requesting approval of our proposal as submitted with the 

exception of the following:

a) ExxonMobil will not drill deeper in SB3 to determine total delineation and

b) We will increase the top soil from 3' to 4' of cover (as you requested).

We look forward to hearing from you regarding the approval of our plan.

Thank youj

Doug Parks

ExxonMobil, US Production

OIMS Compliance Specialist

2901 WCR 113

Midland, Texas 79706
Office: (432) 520-3021 Ext. 26

Fax: (432) 520-3025

Cell: (432) 634-8019

e-mail: doug.w.parksOexxonmobil.com

TODAY"

"I WILL NOT GET HURT
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

doug.w.parks@exxonmobil.com 
Monday, June 13, 2011 11:25 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
eric.imken@exxonmobil.com 
ADU 238 Approval

Categories: Purple Category

Mike,

Will you be sending me something (email) approving our proposal for the remediation of the 

ADU 238 leak?

Thank you,

Doug Parks

ExxonMobil, US Production

DIMS Compliance Specialist

2901 WCR 113

Midland, Texas 79796

Office: (432) 520-3021 Ext. 26

Fax: (432) 520-3025

Cell: (432) 634-8019

e-mail: doue■w.parksOexxonmobil.com

TODAY"

I WILL NOT GET HURT
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